CCKC Board Minutes

February 13,2023

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President, Paul Coleman, at the rifle/pistol clubhouse.

ATTENDANCE:

In attendance were Paul Coleman, Stan Raciak, Karen Hartmann, Dan Christiansen, George Broecker, Bob Tollman, Alex Modic, Denny Hartmann, Pete Leone, Barb Johnson, Bill and Mariann Lerch. Jerry Lis and Scott Jackson were excused. Dennis Cronin was absent.

MINUTES:

Motion to accept the January minutes, was made by Pete Leone. 2nd by Bob Tollman. The motion passes.

FINANCIALS:

We are still looking for a new treasurer, interested volunteers please call the CCKC office at (262) 857-7200. To date, all our bills are current. Our taxes have been paid. The Sam's bill has been put on auto pay and Menards is next.

RANGE REPORTS:

<u>Airgun</u>: Alex Modic: Everything is looking good. The new league has started. Everything is good between Airgun and Archery. Alex will be gone for a couple of weeks.

<u>Archery</u>: It's week 6 of the league. League fees were increased. We've added a few new shooters as well as rookie jrs and their parents. League banquet is scheduled for March 30th. The March board meeting will be back in the main clubhouse.

<u>Rifle</u>: Bob Tollman: Things are picking up. 17 new memberships were added this past month. We're holding our own despite the weather. We're still short on range officers.

<u>Shotgun</u>: Bill Lerch: January revenue was up about 40%. Not as many closure dates due to weather as in the past. The 5 stand is bringing in business especially in the inclement weather. We need to continue maintaining the traps and backups.

<u>Black Powder</u>: Dan Christiansen: The range is closed. There are no signs of any activity in this area. Discussion continues that nothing that flies will be shot on this range. We need to act in the best interests of our club.

<u>Cowboy Range</u>: George Broecker: The range is still closed. We have not heard from State Line Shooting about removing their conex box from our property.

Correspondence: none

<u>Old Business</u>: Paul Coleman reminded the HRO's about the three improvements per range for this year. There was a suggestion that we fence in the northern border of the range along the shotgun range as well as the archery range. This would eliminate the possibility of local residents walking onto an active shooting range. This may require DNR approval. Bill Lerch has been getting estimates. He is also checking on survey companies. We need to know exactly where our property lines are. We also need to get some legal input on this for our next meeting. Would DNR or possibly the village help with some of the cost.

<u>New Business</u>: There was a motion made by Pete Leone to donate a one-year membership for the Friends of the NRA dinner raffle. 2nd by Bob Tollman. The motion passed.

Paul Coleman has been contacted by a contractor that needs space to dump some dirt. This could be used to build up the berms. There is space available at the south end of the Skirmish Field.

Motion to adjourn by Denny Hartmann. 2nd by Pete Leone. The motion passes. The meeting adjourned at 8:20.

Respectfully submitted by Karen Hartmann, Secretary.